



Abidin Halim

Graphic Designer



My Contact

✉ Abidinhilim949@gmail.com

☎ 011 5644 570

📍 B-12-06, Menara Duta 2, Jalan Dutamas Raya, Segambut 51200, Kuala Lumpur

Hard Skill

- Digital Illustration
- Motion Design
- Video Editing
- Audio Engineering
- Audio Production

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Adaptability
- Creativity

Education Background

- S.M.K Sri Hartamas
Sijil Pengajian Malaysia
Completed in 2014
- Segi Univertisy & College Kota Damansara
Diploma in Hospitality Management
Completed in 2020
- Segi Univertisy & College Kota Damansara
Degree in Visual Communication Design
June 2020 - Present

About Me

I am a third year Visual Communication Design student at Segi Kota Damansara and a qualified Hospitality Management graduate with one year of experience as a Customer Relation Executive at Frasers Place KL . As freelance, I have been a DJ for more than 9 years. I am an aspiring designer who want to use my knowledge, skills and experience to create a unique design that can provide a new perspective towards the brand. I like to think outside of the box, challenge myself and take on difficult projects.

Professional Experience

Legatha Sounds | Managing Director

Aug 2022 – Present

Key responsibilities:

- Develop Strategic Plans
- Develop Company Policies
- Live Event Production
- Build Relationships
- Delegating Tasks

Dorsett Hartamas | Internship Trainee

Sep 2019 – Dec 2019

Key responsibilities:

- Front Office Assistant – Managing check in and checkout
– Liaise with other departments
– Daily finance auditing
– Upselling rooms
- Sales Admin – Develop Event Order
– Direct Selling
- Reservations Admin – Liaise with 3rd party booking sites
– Processing reservations
– Customer service careline

Fraser Place KL | Customer Relations Executive

Nov 2014 – Dec 2014

Key responsibilities:

- Managing check in and checkout
- Liaise with other departments
- Customer Service Careline
- Daily finance auditing
- Upselling Rooms